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STATE OF FLORIDA
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March 14,2011 

Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire Certified Mail 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP Certified No. 70093410000241125054 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood,FL 32779 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 090462-WS 

Dear Mr. Marcelli: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 04902-10 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

~(uJ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel 
Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation 
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Matilda Sande,s 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 1 :49 PM 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Keino Young 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/9/2011 1:47:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090462-WS 
Filename I Path: 090462.Amendatory Order2.ky.doc 

SECOND AMENDATORY ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

me, CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative0 ruties 0 Consumer 

OCJCUMENTNO.Q~ ~---'\O 
DISTRIBUTION: -" 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM lPARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090462 

'---

I
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org 
rClerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman(iijpinellascounty.org 
I Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser pamikewells@pascogov.com 

Rose Law Firm (Lake Marl' lOl CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida pcflynn@uiwater.com 

No 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

i 

No 

Printed on 2/9/2011 at 3:53:35 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 030341) 


Attachments: 00936-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

2/912011 




1 eLK Offlclal Filing*** *1112/2010 9:01 AM ***** 

Matilda Sander. 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 8:58 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices J?PSC, CLK • CORRE~pO*:!! 
Cc: Keino Young ~AdI1linisttadVCO 'iil\I03-10Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted ~~UMarrNO.!&Ltl ­
Date and Time: 11/2/2010 8:57:00 AM DISTIUBUnON: •.- -­
Docket Number: 090462-WS 
Filename 1Path: 090462.Amendatory Order.ky.doc 

AMENDATORY ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission ~()
Tel: (850) 413·6630 

\'V\!tll i 
EMa.i\ 2.. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090462 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09b) 
Utilities, Inc. ofF lorida 

CMarcell i(a)RSBattomeys. com 
pcflynn@uiwater.com 

No 
No 

Printed on 1112/2010 at 1:18:21 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, November 02,20101:19 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 093439) 

Attachments: 09105-10. pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11/2/2010 




eLK Official Filing****10119/2010 2:59 PM ***** 

./Matllda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, October 19,20102:59 PM 
To: CLK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Keino Young 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/19/20102:58:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090462·WS 
Filename 1Path: 090462.CO.ky.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413·6630 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIPA TlNG EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090462 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSIO:'ll 
DIRECTORY 

I 

. Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County 
Mike Wells. Pasco County Property Appraiser 

! Rose Law Firm (LonEwood 09b) 
i Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

robert. foraker@marioncountyfl.org 
chauman@pinellascounty.org 
pamikewells@pascogov.com 
CMarcel1i@RSBattorneys.com 
pcflynn@uiwater.com 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
No 
No 

Printed on 10/2012010 at 12:34:44 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 185613) 

Attachments: 08767-10.pdf 

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

1012012010 




1 eLK Olllelal Flllng****912112010 10:21 AM ***** 

Matilda Sand.,.. 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 


Shalonda Hopkins 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Tuesday, September 21,20109:41 AM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Keino Young 
Order I Notice Submitted 

9/21/20109:39:00 AM 
090462-WS 
090462.order.08.03.10.agenda.ky.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER GRANTING UTILITIES. INC" OF FLORIDA 


APPLICATION FOR RATE INCREASE 

AND 


FINAL ORDER FINDING AN INTERIM REFUND IS REQUIRED 

AND APPROVING FOUR-YEAR RATE REDUCTION 


Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office ofthe General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 



I-~~-~-~-- FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090462 

~-- --~ 

ADDRESS 

[ IN
PARTY EMAILT~:MPANY 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 

I Clerk, BOOrdOfCounty 
i Clerk, Board of County 
I Mike Wells, Pasco C~ 
I Rose Law Firm (Longw 
[JJtilities, Inc. of Florida ~ 

Commissioners, Marion County 
Commissioners, Pinellas County 
ty Property Appraiser 

ood 09b) 

----------

~. 

robertforaker@marioncountyfl.or~ I Yes 
chauman@Einellascounry.org I Yes 
pamikewells@Eascogoy.com 
CMarcelli!alRSBattorneys.com I ~~s 

Lj)ct1ynn~uiwater. com I No 

DI"Cro~ 

Printed on 9/2212010 at 3:02: 10 PM 



rage 1 01 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, September 22,20103:03 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 608906) 

Attachments: 07945-10.pdf 

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


9/22/2010 
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Jdmlnlatl'lttv·LPI.....__ConIumer

Dorothy Menasco 
DOCUMENT NO. ~~5q - \ a 
DISTRIBUTION: _____From: Keino Young 


Sent: Friday, August 06,201010:56 AM 


To: Dorothy Menasco 


Cc: Rick Wright: Bart Fletcher; Jennifer Crawford 


Subject: RE: Letters from Rosalie Hannaford and Laurie A Tyree regarding Utilities, Inc. rate increase 


Yes. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: FridaYI August 061 2010 10:56 AM 
To: Keino Young 
Cc: Rick Wright; Bart Fletcher; Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: RE: Letters from Rosalie Hannaford and Laurie A. Tyree regarding Utilities 1 Inc. rate increase 

Is that for Docket 090462-WS? Thanks, Keino. 

From: Keino Young 
Sent: ThursdaYI August OS, 20103:18 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Bart Fletcher; Jennifer Crawford 
Cc: Marguerite McLean; Diamond Williams; Rick Wright 
Subject: RE: Letters from Rosalie Hannaford and Laurie A. Tyree regarding Utilities, Inc. rate increase 

These letters should be placed in the correspondence side of the docket file. Thanks, Keino 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, August OS, 2010 2:57 PM 
To: Bart Fletcher; Jennifer Crawford 
Cc: Marguerite McLean; Diamond Williams; Rick Wright; Keino Young 
Subject: FW: Letters from Rosalie Hannaford and Laurie A. Tyree regarding Utilities, Inc. rate increase 

Good afternoon, Bart and Jennifer. We haven't received responses to my e-mails below, so I'm thinking that 
maybe both of these gentlemen are out of the office. Can either of you help me out with the question below? 
Thank you! 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChiefDeputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Servia Commission 
Ofpce ofCommission Clerk 
850~413~b)7{) 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Thursday, August OS, 2010 1:01 PM 

To: Rick Wright; Keino Young 

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Diamond Williams; Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: FW: Letters from Rosalie Hannaford and Laurie A. Tyree regarding Utilities, Inc. rate increase 


Good afternoon Rick and Keino. We have not received a response to the question below. These items have 

8/6/2010 
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not been processed yet. Please advise as soon as possible. Thank: you for your help. 

Oorothy Menasco 

Chie(Olputy Commission Clerk 

Florida Publlt- Service Commission 

Offla ofCommission Clerk 

850-413-6770 


Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most wlitten communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 11:59 AM 
To: Rick Wright 
Cc: Keino Young; Marguerite McLean; Diamond Williams 
Subject: Letters from Rosalie Hannaford and Laurie A. Tyree regarding Utilities, Inc. rate increase 

Good afternoon, Rick. eLK has received the attached letters on Monday. Please advise how these should be 
processed. As soon as we hear back from you, we will be able to start today's documents. Thank: you for 
your help! 

Dorothy Menasco 
CllielDeputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office olCommissioll Cltrrk 
850-413-6170 

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
PARTICIPATlNG EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090462 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09b) CMarcelliralRSBattomeys.com No 
LUti Ihies, Inc. of Florida _pcflynn@uiwater.com No 

Printed on 7/3012010 at 2:18:44 PM 
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Ann Cole 

From: 	 Tim Devlin 

Sent: 	 Friday, July 30, 2010 1 :01 PM 

To: 	 Commissioners Advisors; Ann Cole; Curt Kiser; Mary Anne Helton; Marshall Willis; Cheryl 

Bulecza-Banks; Paul Stallcup 


Cc: 	 Sharon Allbritton 

Subject: 	 FW: Request for Oral Modification to Item 5 - Docket No. 090462-WS - UIF Request for Rate 
Increase 

Attachments: 090462 .rev .schedules. rcm. doc 

Approved. 

From: Paul Stallcup 
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 10:45 AM 
To: Tim Devlin 
Cc: Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Connie Kummer; Andrew Lutostanski; Jennifer Crawford; Kim Young; 
Paul Stallcup 
Subject: Request for Oral Modification to Item 5 - Docket No. 090462-WS - UIF Request for Rate Increase 

Staff is requesting to make an oral modification to Item 5, Docket No. 090462-WS, rate increase request 
by Utilities Inc. of Florida. The modification is being requested to correct two errors in the original 
recommendation. 

The first revision corrects a scrivener's error in which the additional rate tier created when a 
repression adjustment is applied only to discretionary consumption was inadvertently omitted from the 
rate schedules. This correction adds this additional rate tier to the water rate schedules for the water 
systems in Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties. 

The second revision corrects the number of gallons used for calculating rates to properly reflect 
excessive unaccounted for water due to slow customer meters. This revision applies to the water and 
wastewater systems in Pasco County, and to the water system in Pinellas County. 

These adjustments do not affect pre-repression revenue requirements. Both revisions impact 
Issues 18 (Rate Structure) and Issue 19 (Repression), as well as the rate schedules for the four above 
mentioned water systems and one wastewater system. 

Changes to the body ofthe recommendation are described in this e-mail. The revised rate 
schedules are contained in the attached file. If approved, staff will provide hard copies of this e-mail, 
the pages of the corrected recommendation in type and strike format with changes highlighted, and the 
corrected schedules, to all Commissioners' offices. 

CLK AGENDA 
STAFF COPIED 

page 49, last paragraph, second line: replace "2.8 kgals" with "3.0 kgals" 

page 50, insert the following paragraph after the top paragraph ending with the phrase "below 3 kgals 
per month": :' C' " I .. ~.. r '-:: li' t'1~) L:< [' :\1 ~ 

J 6 2 2 2 JUL 30 ~ 
7/3012010 

FFSC-C 
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Ac~ording to the Utility's MFR Sc~dule F-J, the:wa1er s-Y~lemln Pas99 CounlY had e:ll:ce~~~ 
unacQ.Qunted fQrwateLQf9~cent. In a discussion with staff and the Qffij;e ofPubli~ Counsel, the. 
lJ1iUlY indjca,leJiJha,t customeLmeter in~ccuracies were the caus~~ofJh~excessiye un(lccQJlnted fOt: 
~teJ, and thmJheL\Yere intbe prQ<;:eSS of~lflcingJhe custoIIl_er meters. Therefore, staff pelievesthat 
iti~J!ppI9priate for thep~se of calculatffig rateslo inGJeas~Jhe nlJIDPer of..gallons sold by 9.1 percenl 
to refle~ the gallOllage readings that can be expected when~the neW meterUISLinstalied. 

page 50, under the "Pinellas County" heading, second paragraph, second line, replace "2.5 kgals" with 
"2.8 kgals" 

page 51, insert the following paragraph before the top paragraph beginning with the phrase !fA BFC cost 
recovery": 

According to the Utilily's MF~Schegulu-=-l, the water ~stem in Pinellas Counry had~2'cess 
Ul1accounted fQIFater of 12.4 percent. In a dis~ussion with staff and the ~Offic~of Puplic Counsel._the 
Utility indi.9ateciJ~a1 customer meterjna.9curaQ.Les were the~cause of th~ excessive unaccounted for 
watehfUld that they_were in the process of replacingJhe.91lstomer metelS,-----The.refore, s1~ff believes that 
i1_i~ropriate fQL1heJ21J.fPose of calculating rateJ; to increase thenumbeLQLMllons sold byJ2.4 
percent to reflect the gallonage readings that can be expected when the new meters are installed. 

page 53, replace the "Recommendation:" paragraph and the three paragraphs that follow, with the 
following: 

Re~oD!Plendation: Yes, repression adjustments are appropriate for the water systems in Orange, Pasco, 
Pinellas, and Seminole Counties. 

In Orange Counly, test year consumption should be reduced by 625 kgal., purchased water expense 
should be reduced by $1,143, and RAFs should be reduced by $54. The final post-repression revenue 
requirement for the water system should be $117,390. 

In Pasco Counly, test year consumption should be reduced by 4;+43- ~14 kgal., purchased water 
expense should be reduced by $2,800 $~~29, chemicals expense should be reduced by ~ $364, and 
RAPs should be reduced by S+49 $155. The final post-repression revenue requirement for the water 
system should be $1,020,727 ~H,,-020,~74. 

In Pinellas County, test year consumption should be reduced by 56+ 736 kgal., purchased water expense 
should be reduced by S295 $334, chemicals expense should be reduced by $49 $55, purchase power 
expense should be reduced by $95- $101, and RAFs should be reduced by S* $~4. The final post­
repression revenue requirement for the water system should be $119,947 $J19_..~81 

Please note that the paragraphs 4 and 5, (paragraphs beginning with "In Seminole Counly" and "In 
order to monitor") remain unchanged. 

page 54, replace the last three paragraphs on the page beginning with "Pasco Counly" with the 
following: 

7/30/2010 
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In Pasco County, staff is recommending a 28.5 percent increase in revenue requirements. This 
system consists primarily of single family residences and is very seasonal in nature. Staff estimates that 
the appropriate threshold for discretionary usage is 3 kgals per month. Average usage per residential 
customer is 2.8 kgals per month. Based on the customer billing data provided by the utility, 42 percent 
of total residential consumption is discretionary usage and therefore subject to the effects of repression. 

Staff calculated its repression adjustment using the same methodology approved in prior cases. 
These calculations show that residential discretionary consumption can be expected to decline by .rf;443­
:t-~9 t4 kgals. This represents a +.T ±.2 percent reduction in total residential consumption, and a -i-f-:.3. 12 . .3. 
percent reduction in discretionary consumption. Therefore, staff recommends that a repression 
adjustment is appropriate for this system. 

Based on this methodology, staff calculated that test year residential consumption for this utility 
should be reduced by.rf;443- 4~14 kgaL, purchased water expense should be reduced by $2,800 $2.229, 
chemicals expense should be reduced by $3-+B- $364, and RAPs should be reduced by $++9 $155. The 
final post-repression revenue requirement for the water system should be $1,020,727 $1.02Q,,-S74. 

page 55, replace the first three paragraphs on the page beginning with the "Pinellas County" with the 
following: 

pinell~ COUJljy 

In Pinellas County, staff is recommending a 21.1 percent increase in revenue requirements. This 
system consists primarily of mobile homes and is very seasonal in nature. Staff estimates that the 
appropriate threshold for discretionary usage is 3 kgals per month. Average usage per residential 
customer is 2.5 kgals per month. Based on the customer billing data provided by the Utility, 34 percent 
of total residential consumption is discretionary usage and therefore subject to the effects of repression. 

Staff calculated its repression adjustment using the same methodology approved in prior cases. 
These calculations show that residential discretionary consumption can be expected to decline by 56T 
73Q kgals. This represents a 3-:-8- 4.4 percent reduction in total residential consumption, and a +f-:.+ 13.0 
percent reduction in discretionary consumption. Therefore, staff recommends that a repression 
adjustment is appropriate for this system. 

Based on this methodology, staff calculated that test year residential consumption for this utility 
should be reduced by 56T 736 kgal., purchased water expense should be reduced by $295 $334, 
chemicals expense should be reduced by $+9 $55, purchase power expense should be reduced by S95­
$.1 07, and RAFs should be reduced by $2+ ru. The final post-repression revenue requirement for the 
water system should be $119,947 $~U~2,88Z. 

page 56, replace the second and third paragraphs from the top of the page (paragraphs that begin with 
"In Pasco County" and "In Pinellas County") with the following: 

In Pasco County, test year consumption should be reduced by.rf;443- 4,914 kgal., purchased water 
expense should be reduced by $2,800 $2,922, chemicals expense should be reduced by $3-+B- $364, and 
RAFs should be reduced by $++9 $155. The final post-repression revenue requirement for the water 
system should be $1,020,727 1L.o2Q,574. 

In Pinellas County, test year consumption should be reduced by 56T 730. kgal., purchased water 
expense should be reduced by $295 1334, chemicals expense should be reduced by $+9 $55, purchase 

7/30/2010 
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power expense should be reduced by $95 $191, and RAFs should be reduced by $2+ $24. The final 
post-repression revenue requirement for the water system should be $119,947 $119,8~'Z. 

7/30/2010 




Docket No. 090462· WS 
Date: July 29, 2010 

Test Year Ended 12/31/08 

Utilities, of Florida ­ nge Schedule No. 4-A 
Water Monthly Service Rates Docket No. 090462-WS 

Residential, General Service and Multi-Famil~ 
Base Facility Charge by Meter Size: 
5/8" x 3/4" $6.63 $7.68 $8.82 $7.99 $0.17 
1" $16.59 $19.20 $22.07 $19.98 $0.44 
1-1/2" $33.19 $38.41 $44.16 $39.95 $0.87 
2" $53.10 $61.45 $70.64 $63.92 $1.40 
3" $106.19 $122.90 $141.27 $127.84 $2.80 

4" $165.92 $192.02 $220.74 $199.75 $4.37 

6" $331.84 $384.04 $441.48 $399.50 $8.73 

Gallona~e Charge, per 1,000 Gallons 

".lttlOPIe"1
FirltarODOleIfons 
Next2;OOOQallons 
Next 8,000 gallons 
Over 16,000 gallons 

$3.+4 
$2.74 
$2.74 
$3.42 
$4.11 

$a.4+ 
$3.17 
$3.17 
$3.96 
$5.47 

$&i4 
$3.64 
$3.64 
$4.55 
$5.47 

~ 
$3.25 
$3.44 
$4.30 
$5.15 

$Qm 
$0.07 
$0.07 
$0.09 
$0.11 

General Service 
Base Facility Charge by Meter Size: 
5/8" x 3/4" 
1" 

$6.63 
$16.59 

$7.68 
$19.20 

$0.44 
$0.87 

$7.99 
$19.98 

$0.17 
$0.44 

1-1/2" 
2" 
3" 
4" 
6" 

$33.19 
$53.10 

$106.19 
$165.92 
$331.84 

$38.41 
$61.45 

$122.90 
$192.02 
$384.04 

$1.40 
$2.80 
$4.37 
$8.73 

$441.48 

$39.95 
$63.92 

$127.84 
$199.75 
$399.50 

$0.87 
$1.40 
$2.80 
$4.37 
$8.73 

Gallonage Charge, per 1,000 Gallons $2.93 $3.39 $3.90 $3.53 $0.08 

T~eical Residential Bills 5/8" x 3/4" Meter 

3,000 Gallons 
5,000 Gallons 

10,000 Gallons 

$14.85 
$20.33 
$35.39 

$17.19 
$23.53 
$40.96 

$19.74 
$27.02 
$47.04 

$17.74 
$24.24 
$42.59 

- 80­



Docket No. 090462-WS 
Date: July 29~ 2010 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida - Pasco County Schedule No. 4-A 
Water Monthly Service Rates Docket No. 090462-WS 
Test Year Ended 12/31/08 

Residential, General Service and Irrigation 
Base Facility Charge by Meter Size: 
5/8" $9.61 $14.27 $16.34 $12.55 $0.31 
3/4" $14.41 $21.39 $24.49 $18.83 $0.47 
1" $24.03 $35.66 $40.85 $31.38 $0.78 
1-1/2" $48.06 $71.33 $81.69 $62.75 $1.57 
2" $76.89 $114.12 $130.70 $100.40 $2.51 
3" $153.78 $228.26 $261.40 $200.80 $5.02 
4" $240.28 $356.64 $408.44 $313.75 $7.84 
6" $480.57 $713.29 $816.90 $627.50 $15.68 

~ $4,e4 $i:3O $3.8i $Or4O 

$3.12 $4.64 $5.30 $3.73 $0.10 
$3.12 $4.64 $5.30 $4.04 $0.10 

Air . ", $3.12 $4.64 $5.30 $3.85 $0.10 

Typical Residential Bills 5/8" x 3/4" Meter 
$23.74 

3,000 Gallons $18.97 $28.19 $32.24 $a4.73 
$31.82 

5,000 Gallons $25.21 $37.47 $42.84 .... 
$52.02 

10,000 Gallons $40.81 $60.67 $69.34 $53:4i 

ar.s"....... Cbarae 
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Docket No. 090462-WS 

Date: July 29,2010 


lities, Inc. of Florida - Pasco ~""I"IV Schedule 
Wastewater Monthly Service Rates Docket No. 090462-WS 
Test Year Ended 12/31/08 

Residential 
ALL (Summertree) 
5/8" (Wis Bar) 
5/8" (Wis Bar) - Flat 

$11.34 
$8.73 

$25.23 

$17.78 
$13.68 
$39.55 

$19.11 
$14.71 
$42.52 

$14.60 
$11.24 

N/A 

$0.25 
$0.19 
N/A 

Multi-Residential 
5/8" (Wis Bar) 
1" (Wis Bar) 

$21.09 
$21.82 

$33.05 
$34.20 

$35.54 
$36.77 

$27.16 
$28.10 

$0.47 
$0.48 

General Service 
All areas served by the Company 
Base Facility Charge by Meter Size: 
5/8" 
3/4" 
1" 
1-1/2" 
2" 
3" 
4" 
6" 

$11.45 
$17.17 
$28.62 
$57.25 
$91.60 

$183.20 
$286.25 
$572.50 

$17.95 
$26.91 
$44.87 
$89.73 

$143.57 
$287.15 
$448.66 
$897.32 

$19.30 
$28.94 
$48.23 
$96.48 
$154.37 
$308.74 
$482.40 
$964.80 

$14.60 
$21.90 
$36.50 
$73.00 

$116.80 
$233.60 
$365.00 
$730.00 

$0.25 
$0.38 
$0.63 
$1.25 
$2.01 
$4.02 
$6.27 

$12.55 

Gallonage Charge {!;!er 11000 Gallons 
All Residential (Summertree) 
Max 6,000 Gallons 
All Residential (Wis Bar) 
Max 6,000 Gallons 
All General Service 

$9.63 

$6.87 

$11.56 

$15.10 

$10.77 

$18.13 

$16.23 

$11.57 

$19.48 

$12.40 

$Ui$8.37 

$16.43 

$0.21 

$0.15 

$0.28 

Ty!;!ical Residential Bills 5/8" x 3/4" Meter 

Summertree 
3,000 Gallons 
5,000 Gallons 
6,000 Gallons 
(Wastewater Gallonage Cap - 6,000 Gallons) 

$40.23 
$59.49 
$69.12 

$63.08 
$93.28 

$108.38 

$67.80 
$100.26 
$116.49 

$51.80 
$76.60 
$89.00 

Wis-Bar 
3,000 Gallons 
5,000 Gallons 
6,000 Gallons 
(Wastewater Gallonage Cap - 6,000 Gallons) 

$29.34 
$43.08 
$49.95 

$45.99 
$67.53 
$78.30 

$49.42 
$72.56 
$84.13 

$37.78 $36.35 
MI.A9 $63.09 
••.34 $81.46 
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· . 
Docket No. 090462-WS 
Date: July 29,2010 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida - Pinellas County Schedule No. 4-A 
Water Monthly Service Rates Docket No. 090462-WS 
Test Year Ended 12131/0S 

Residentiall General Service and Multi-Famill£ 
Base Facility Charge by Meter Size: 
5/8" x 3/4" $6.43 $8.68 $9.91 $7.30 $0.22 
1" $16.08 $21.70 $24.79 $18.25 $0.56 
1-1/2" $32.16 $43.39 $49.59 $36.50 $1.12 
2" $51.46 $69.44 $79.35 $58.40 $1.79 
3" $102.92 $138.87 $158.69 $116.80 $3.58 
4" $160.80 $216.98 $247.93 $182.50 $5.59 
6" $321.61 $433.95 $495.88 $365.00 $11.19 

$&i3 $4.90 $&.i9 $4a $QM. 

$3.63 $4.90 $5.59 $3.95 $0.14 
$3.63 $4.90 $5.59 $4.39 $0.14 

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

$4.10 $0.15 
Gallonage Charge, per 1,000 Gallons $3.63 $4.90 $5.59 $4:+4 10:46 

Tl£~ical Residential Bills S/S" x 3/4" Meter 
$19.14 

3,000 Gallons $17.32 $23.38 $26.68 $aM)+ 
$27.92 

5,000 Gallons $24.58 $33.18 $37.86 $3O.a& 
$49.87 

10,000 Gallons $42.73 $57.68 $65.81 $14,'10 
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Docket No. 090462-WS 
Date: July 29,2010 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida - Seminole County 
Water Monthly Service Rates Docket No. 090462-WS 
Test Year Ended 12/31/08 

Residential l General Service and Irrigation 
Base Facility Charge by Meter Size: 
5/8" x 3/4" $6.15 $7.56 $9.28 $7.30 $0.17 
1" $15.38 $18.89 $23.21 $18.25 $0.43 
1-1/2" $30.76 $37.79 $46.43 $36.50 $0.87 
2" $49.21 $60.46 $74.29 $58.40 $1.39 
3" $98.42 $120.91 $148.58 $116.80 $2.77 
4" $153.79 $188.93 $232.17 $182.50 $4.34 
6" $307.58 $377.86 $464.35 $365.00 $8.67 

GallO. c:;:. per 11000 Gallons iii'· ..... 	 ~ ~ $3.4Q W+ $Om 
$2.25 $2.77 $3.40 $2.77 $0.07FIrIt«Ceo .fIa1tons 

tfe)(t 2;* Gallons $2.25 $2.77 $3.40 $3.09 $0.07 
Next 8,000 Gallons $3.95 $4.86 $5.96 $5.41 $0.13 
Over 16,000 gallons $5.07 $6.23 $7.65 $6.96 $0.17 

General Service 
Gallonage Charge, per 1,000 Gallons $2.74 $3.36 $4.13 $3.53 $0.08 

T~pical Residential Bills 5/8" x 3/4" Meter 

3,000 Gallons $12.90 $15.87 $19.48 $15.61 

5,000 Gallons $17.40 $21.41 $26.28 $21.15 


$32.05 $39.44 $48.40 $40.28
10,000 Gallons 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, July 30, 20102:19 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 474042) 

Attachments: 06222-10.pdf 

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
Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

U9 (J-Ho2 -ltV S 

ADDRESS 
IN

COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTER

CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

CMarcelli@RSBattomeys.com 
I pcflynn@uiwater.com ~ 

rn><'erJ - 6 
2­

tMA-ILCO ­ J 
(r1ML~O 

Printed on 712212010 at 2:34:44 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISS IO N 
CASE MANAGEM ENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMA IL 
JN 

MASTF:R 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

CO~IM JSS JON 
DIRECT ORY 

Andrews Kurth LLP k1viseman@andre1vskurth.com No 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No 
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif. com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore(l/.lesgconsult.com No 
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngn law.com No 
Credit Suisse yang. y .so ng(l4cred i t-su i ssc. com No 
Federal Executive Agenc ies (09) shayla.mcnei ll@tvndall. aLmil No 
Florida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan .org No 
flo rida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhi rter09) jmcwhirter(li.lmac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company El802 k.hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company El802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 091) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno I Of) John.Butler@fpl .com No 
Florida Retai l Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee lntervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb(@,gtlaw.com No 
Heather Hil ls Estates Utilities, LLC hh4925@verizon. net No 
l.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MB raswel l(li.lsugarmansussk ind. com No 
.J anet L. Voorheis .J an Voorheis(l/.lgmai l. com No 
John J. Morell i fujimocar@msn.com No 
Keele Law Fi rm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth.net No 
Lake Placid Uti lities, Inc. WS709 pcllynn@uiwater.com No 
Messer Law Firm ( I 0) nhorton@lawfla.com No 
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark ( I 0) lscoles@radeylaw.com No 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sc lark(tilradeylaw.com No 
Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gnrniI.com No 
Richard Ungar T'lasher I I O@aol.com No 
Robert Cademartori rcademar(@comcast.net No 
Robert J-T. Smith rpj rb@vahoo.com No 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09b) CMarcell i(tllRSBattorneys.com No 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood !Ob) m fri edm an@rsbattorneys.com No 
Ruden Law Firm ( I Oa) Margaret-Ray.Kcmper@,ruden.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) ti ps(tilfpscreprcports. com No 
Thomas Saporito saporito3@gmaiI.com No 
Tripp Scott. P.A. sda@,trippscott.com No 
Utili ties, Inc. of Florida pcllynn@uiwater.com No 
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdb5@comcast.net No 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Publ ic Service Commission (Email ID = 390628) 

Attachments: AUG03-10.AGN.pdf 

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

7/23/201 0 



State of Florida 

"uhli.c~:er&ic:e Olnmmtssion 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SliliMARD O,\K BOL:LEVARD 


TALLAHASSEI!:, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M.-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

~ Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Ice of Filing of Staff Recommendation 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.coQl by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http://www.floridapsc.coQl


State of Florida 
JuhItta§~ <llllttttttisinn 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


DATE: July 22, 2010 


TO: Director, Office of the Commission Clerk (Cole) 
 f' <.,y-' 
,-""-/ f-' d-­ ~-.. 

FROM: 1\.1\ Division of ~conomic"~gulati (Wright;. Daniel, Deason, Fletcher, tmn, 
f\. vi" . Maurey, R.ieg~tallcurf, Walden ~ )} }y 
t'" Office of the General Counsel (Young) 

RE: 	 Docket No. 090462-WS Application for increase in Water and Wastewater rates 
in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by utilities, Inc. of 
Florida. 
County(ies): Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole 

AGENDA: 08/0311 0 Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action Except For Issue Nos. 22 
and 23 - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARlNG OFFICER: Skop 

CRITICAL DATES: 8/15/1 0 (5-Month Effective Date (PAA Rate Case)) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S;\PSC\ECR\WP\090462.RCM.DOC 

2£ :IIWtl ZZ lOr ot 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 2:36 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =855822) 

Attachments: Recommendation 06002·10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413·6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


7/22/2010 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Diamond Williams 
FPSC, elK CORRESPONDENCESent: Friday, June 18,201011:44 AM 

V1ulmlnif>trQtJvI1 r.ilt~'l.i':n COnlU!fiClrTo: Ruth McHargue - _... ---­
DOCUMENT NO. 021 ~q ... /0
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ann Cole 

DISTRIBUTION:


Subject: FW: To ClK Docket 090462 

Attachments: , 1 page(s); 9149395215,2 page(s); 914 939 5215 , 2 page(s) 

Thank you for this information. These attachments have been printed and will be placed 
in Docket Correspondence - Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 090462­
WS. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Staff Assistant 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding 
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. 
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 4:53 PM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Cc: Dorothy Menascoi Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: To ClK Docket 090462 

customer correspondence 

From: Diane Hood 
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 20103:48 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To ClK Docket 090462 

These have been entered into info requests as wu372- 090462 (docket), pr-68. DH 

Mr. Arthur Schmitt faxed twice, along with his fax is one for a Patricia Hathaway. The two names have two 
separate info request case numbers, but the duplicate is entered with each name. 

6/18/2010 


mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us


1 PAGE. 1/Jun.17.2010 12:36 PM 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of the Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

................... !II.- ••",.,' ,,,.................. It " .....................p"...................*......................IUUII ........... 


Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

Application for (nere_ In water and wastNatar rates In 


Paaco County - SUlYIIMrtree 


OOCm NOe09D4§2 • WS 

Name __........;..r,..£mo..:....;.....;'L---.a.W\~<.._&~f?:;,.I(,.;~..;:;..l)t:~_____
,;Jj 
Md~____)_I~~;3~Q~~A~s~f~~~.n~l~~~Q~b~·b~_p~~=-______ 

New,Port Blch!}" EL 34654 

Let the Public Service Commission (PSC) know how you feel about the rate Increase requested by 
Utilities Inc. of Florida. All correspondence about this case wltl be placed In the file of this docket. . 
Retum comment form by mail or send a fax to 1-800-511..0809. c.'1:. /4"'6 ~ ".. u) ,"lib of··r t!..i':?"' 

~NSUMER COMMENTS:nQ. . 
'i.2 (del"" 'Pr~O-. ~~~~ Jlt~ QM 

'QJ1cJ'ttlrt_,· :x..u,c... L~ budt"d.i. to JL ~.~ • J.&. '\e., V\<lI.ct. \..o~ -I'faA. ~ :t-...w1:~ -h....-, • cr ~ u 

t~ ±til tUtf $:t b<4.L--<­ q v,Q..<i_&j po.,'d hl~h [c:: ..o \"(Jt\ fMIIj \(7 .-\ ­

~&- ~£.i~c;i ,,"J~~ bQ C":!S~.& Ji: ~f .hfl~r f.o ,.:Lft.(: ~Cb 'l')\. ~ (,& .. 
1h~:::a 

. 
Cf.~ ,I: &:J.Lb 

. 
rJ(J.() W'-!::!! !l..S:~ 1s. ES>J ~Thc.~ ~ '::'\~f~~j t:l,~t i.llu! l.;l 

u-w\ ~ u:. ea::tr& .kJ {~, ,-, 
" .. .

• 
Slgn"re: 9\tlAtL /Yl G ;t.~.t9L... 

V 




Jun 16 10 05:10p 914-939-5215 p. 1 
Fw: Utilities Inc. rate increase information 

~----.-.----

i:lol'ida Public Service Commissicr. 
Division of tho Commission Clark 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
TalfaMsssl'l. Fl 32399-0850 

.............................................. _.", •• "11" ................................. " ............................"" ...... .;,. ...~••• I I ............. _ 


Utilities. Inc. of Florida 
Appllcallon for Inc,.. ... In Wltt.r .nd wastewat8f' nit•• In 

PaIlCO County- Summertreo 

. DoCKET NO. 099462 • WS 

Name • ...AI271L!;""f'" ..s~11 ~..______ 
Addross--LI "LfR. ',0 Co (,1,l.~ttlA :6,-. 

__---"'N:><.6W"-'-lPq,11 R!Chey. FL 34654 . _______ 

~ • Content-Type: imageljpeg 
sen Jpg Content-Encoding: base64 

61161201010;16 Al30f3 



p.2Jun 16 10 05:10p 914-939-5215 

Hoooa Pu~ic Service Commission 
Dlvisron of the Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
T arfahasssf.l, FL 32399-0850 

Utilities. Inc_ of Florida 
Application for I"ere ... In water and wastewater rates In 

Pasco County - Summertreo 

O'OCKET NO. 090462 - WS 

Name _, _'-P("It' l<"<_0- tieLYh..a..':'VCL( 


Address life" 5 Co co wcY(J.cl.. ~r . 

_____N~ew;:.:.....:..fl~rt Rfche.Y,. FL 34654 , ______ 

Let the Public Service Commission (PSC) know how you feel about the rate increase requested by 
Utilities Inc. of Aorids. All correspondence about this case wiU be placed in the file ofthis docket 
Return commel1t form by man or send a fax to 1-800-511·0809•._'.::. .'.J .-}~: . ;.. i ,'.' ,'-. J .: i .... "~ 

.~..., " . 
r---.'.-~'.'- ---".. ---. .-. - ~---

http:wcY(J.cl


Jun 16 10 05:13p 914-939-5215 p. 1 
rw; VWIUt:lS me. [lilt: 111\,;1= llUVIUJl:IUVll 

f-!otida Public Service Commissien 
Division of the CommissiOn Clen.: 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0851} 

.. ~ ....."' ............... " .....lft •• __ .. .II ........................................... '11 .............................................. .,y. ... ~............. ~ ......... . 


Utilities. Inc. of Florida 

Appilciilllon for inc",ase In watAlr and wastewlltar rates In 


PaSCO' County - Summertrea 


DOCKET He}. ~.WS 

Name A,e7:A~ Sc-h f'Yi1:ti,,_--­
Addres..q_~ <d.,Co (;.v<n1A 6,­

New Port Rlehev, FL 34654 .•.______ 

. CODtent-Type: imageljpeg
sC8nOOO6.Jpg 

Content-EneodiDg: base64 

6116/201010:16 AM 300 



p.2Jun is 10 05:13p 914-939-5215 

Plorida Public Service Commission 
Dlviston of the Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallatl8ssae. FL 32399-0850 

Utilities. Inc. of Florida 
Application for Increase In water and wastewater rale$ln 


Pasco County - Sumrnertree 


DOCKET NO. 090482 - WS 


Name ___P<;,., (" l c;... to.. BeL.hc:t...Vc\.. V .____ 


Address _H G, 0 5 c;.c co W<1 0 cj '~;- . 

____---'f:.,;::~e~w~p.Rrt Richey, FL 34654, ._____. 


Let the Public Service Commission (PSC) know how you feel aboUt the rate increase mquested by 
Utilities Inc. of Florida. All correspondence about this case witt be placed in the file of this docket 
Return comment form by mail or seoo a fax to 1-800-511.0809. ,_. _:::. .·.•I-.i . l __ '''~ ... ' -' --.j:.~ ,'_-.•:~ 



Page 1 of 1 

Diamond Williams 

From: Diamond Williams 
r-PSC,CLK CORRESPONDENCESent: Friday, June 18, 201011 :44 AM 
.. vAdmln!6tmtJv,,_p:af::~(.~_Con.umiirTo: Ruth McHargue 

DOCUMENT NO...J2~f9-/O
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ann Cole 
D!SrRtBUTION: -" 

Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 090462 --.-~-

Attachments: Utilities, Inc. Extreme Rate Increase; Utilities, Inc. Extreme Rate Increase; Utilities, Inc. 

Extreme Rate Increase; Fwd: Florida Public Service Commission ---Office of Comm. Clerk 

Docket # 090462-WS; Rate increase; Docket690462-ws; Docket Number 090462 - WS; FW: 

My contact; Utilities Inc Rate Hike - Docket #090462-WS; DOCKET NUMBER 090462-WS 


Thank you for this infonnation. These attachments have been printed and will be placed 
in Docket Correspondence - Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 090462­
WS. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Staff Assistant 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.$tate.fl.us 
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
sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 4:49 PM 
To: Diamond Williams 
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 090462 

Customer correspondence 

From: Diane Hood 
sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 4:32 PM 
To: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: To CLK Docket 090462 

These have been entered into info requests as wu372- 090462 (docket), pr-68. DH 

Ms. Verna Edwards emailed twice, entered both on one info request. 

6/18/2010 


mailto:diwillia@psc.$tate.fl.us


Diamond Williams 

From: sisterc1@tampabay.rr.com 
Sent: Thursday. June 17. 20108:31 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: Utilities, Inc. Extreme Rate Increase 

I am so concerned about Utilities, Inc extreme rate increase that I feel I have to verbalize my concerns. We do 
not want assume and cannot afford to assume the financial responsibilities for other communities. I am 74 years 
old and still working. On a day that I work as a home care nurse, I travel 200 plus miles roundtrip to see a 
patient. I like nursing but I also cannot afford not to work. Please do not tell me the cost of living has not gone 
up. 
I did not received a cost of living raise this year because that is what is being touted. Interest for savings and 
CD's is at an all time low. Interest from bonds is about 4.4 to 4.5 and Utilities Inc wants to give their 
stockholders an additional 7%. We are not a wealth community in Summertree and the amount they are asking 
is egregious. They have done nothing to improve the water quality in here in 25 years that we have been living 
here. Please, please do not accede to their demands. 

Carole M. Bouchard. 

Carole M. Bouchard 
11640 Aspenwood Drive 
New Port Richey, FL 
34654 

Docket number 090462 - WS 
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Diamond Williams 

From: sisterc1@tampabay.rr.com 
Sent: Thursday, June 17,20108:41 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: Utilities, Inc. Extreme Rate Increase 

Docket Number 090462 -WS 

Please Do not give Public Utilities Inc. an interim or final rate increase. They have done nothing to improve the 
quality of our water in 25 years. They did not build the water purification plant they promised several years ago. 
Weare getting the highest increase of all 5 counties. We cannot afford to assume the financial responsibilities 
for other communities. We are not a wealthy community and many of us have been retired for many years on a 
fixed income (some have only their social security to live one). Interest rates laughable and yet they want to 
give a major increase to their stockholders. 
I guess as was recently stated we the "small people" can pay the piper. Please, please vote no to an interim or 
permanent increase. 

Mary C. Supernaw 

Mary C. Supernaw 
11633 Aspenwood Drive 
New Port Richey, FI 
34654 
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Diamond Williams 

From: sisterc1 @tampabay.rr.com 
Sent: Thursday, June 17,20108:50 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: Utilities, Inc. Extreme Rate Increase 

Docket Number 090462 - WS 

Utilities Inc has done nothing to improve the water situation here in Summertree yet they expect us to assume 
the financial responsibilities for other communities. We are not a wealthy community. Many of us in our 80's 
and 90's living on very fixed incomes. This will created a great financial hardship for many ofus. We have 
been told that we cannot get a rate increased in our social security because the cost of living has not risen. Not 
only has the cost gone up but the quantity of items purchased, particularly in the grocery stores has gone down. 
We are now paying more for less. Check the orange juice at Walmart. 64 ounces is now 59 ounces and costs 6 
cents more. Please vote no on an interim and permanent increase. 

Alice A. Bouchard 

Alice A. Bouchard 
11640 Aspenwood Drive 
New Port Richey, FL 
34654 

1 
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Diamond Williams 

From: flongo5@tampabay.rr.com 

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 8:56 AM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: Fwd: Florida Public Service Commission ----Office of Comm. Clerk Docket # 090462-WS 

Attachments: Florida Public Service Commission ----Office of Comm. Clerk Docket # 090462-WS 

6/18/2010 




Diamond Williams 

From: tomljean@webtv.net 
Sent: Thursday, June 17,201010:41 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: Rate increase 

Docket#690462-ws lam 
protesting the extreme rate increase that Utilities, Inc. are requesting. This would create extreme hardship for the 
residents ofSummertree, an adult community. We are getting the highest rate of 5 counties. And in return, we 
have poor service and poor quality water. 
We have been supporting other communities with no investment in our community, in spite ofmany promises, 
which have not been kept! We need 
your help. Vema Edwards 

1 
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Diamond Williams 

From: tomljean@webtv.net 
Sent: Thursday, June 17,201010:38 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: Docket690462-ws 

We are asking your help concening the huge rate increase that Utilities, Inc. is asking your board to give them. 

Summertree, an adult community,would get the highest rate of 5 counties. 

we already have very poor service and very poor water quality. They have made many promises for 

improvements but have done nothing. 

Approval of this increase would be catasrophic for many ofour residents! Please, do not allow this rate increase 

to pass. 

Verna Edwards 


1 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Paul Van Siambrouck [pvan@att.netJ 

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 10:37 AM 

To: Consumer Contact 

Subject: Docket Number 090462 - WS 

RE: Utilities Inc. Rate Increase, Pasco County - Summertree 

To: The Florida Public Service Commission 

My wife and I have in the past year purchased a villa in 
Summertree. Although we are Winter residents (Snowbirds) 
we obviously pay taxes year round and the bills of the utility 
companies year round. We were astonished to learn that the 
water utility (Utilities, Inc.) is seeking a total of 75% increase in 
their rates. That is absolutely absurd particularly in light of the 
putrid quality of the "drinking" water this utility provides. We are 
former home owners in Spring Hill, FL. There the water was of 
good quality for drinking. At Summertree the water is brackish, 
odoriferous, cloudy, and absolutely undrinkable. We have to 
spend extra funds on a water softener and salt, on a high 
quality filter system and on a refrigerator filter. These 
expensive efforts renders the "drinking water" drinkable. We 
understand that the utility is probably asking for more of an 
increase than they expect to obtain. Any good business sets 
aside funds for usual maintenance, etc. I can't imagine what 
justification they may offer for such a ridiculous request. We 
could understand an increase comparable to inflation. Inflation, 
of course, has been minimal due to the economy. We hope 
that you will stand firm and protect the taxpayers from this 
corporate gouging. Thank you for your attention. 
Paul and Sally Van Siambrouck 

Florida address: 11941 Loblolly Pine Drive, New Port Richey, 

611812010 
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FL 34654 

Michigan address: 7497 S. Huron River Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 
48197(734)485-1040 

6/18/2010 




Diamond Williams 

From: Webmaster 
Sent: Thursday. June 17.20102:23 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: FW: My contact 

-----Original Message----­
From: contact@psc.state.f1.us [mailto :contact@psc.state.f1.usJ 
Sent: Thursday, June 17,20102:19 PM 
To: Webmaster 
Cc: jjballard34654@Yahoo.com 
Subject: My contact 

Contact from a Web user 

Contact Information: 
Name: James Ballard 
Company: 
Primary Phone: 7273790557 
Secondary Phone: 7273790557 
Email: jjballard34654@Yahoo.com 

Response requested? No 
CC Sent? Yes 

Comments: 
Docket No. 0900462 -WS 
Utilities Inc Water is horriable. we can't drink it, it smells, lots ofminerals, must use lime away to clean pans. 
we fill our tub and the water at times, is dark brown. our clothes need to be washed twice, water so hard we 
have replaced the toilet tank controls at least 4 times in 7 years. If i wash my car in it, the water leaves white 
rings all over the finish . .last time I washed it it cost me $75.00 to the water marks offof it. rm a diabetic and 
must buy water to drink.They have the nerve to ask for a increse. i pay anywhere from $67.00 to $90.00 a month 
now. 

1 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Jasomma@cs.com 
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 20101:21 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: Utilities Inc Rate Hike - Docket #090462-WS 

Dear Sirs: 
I am voicing my strong disapproval of the proposed rate hike by Utilities Inc ofFlorida. I am a resident of 

the Fairays of Summertree in New Port Richey (Pasco County) and have already seen a 50% jump in my 
water/wasterwater rate - my May bill was $48, my June bill is $72. Utilities Inc wants an additional increase 
which would put bills at 75% above what was a "normal" 
bill just a few months ago. Summertree's increase is higher than that of four counties - Marion, Orange, 
Pinellas, and Seminole - also serviced by Utilities Inc. They have not lived up to a 2007 agreement to improve 
our water quality. Instead, residents of Summertree have to have water filtration systems and buy bottled water 
to drink. This is a retirement community; residents live on fixed incomes. This year we had no COLA 
adjustment on our Social Security payments. This latest attempt at gouging by Utilities Inc is a slap in the face 
to this community. Do your duty and tell them enough is enough. 

Sincerely, 

James A Somma 

12118 Loblolly Pine Drive 

New Port Richey, FL 34654 

(727) 857-9324 

jasomma@cs.com<IHTMl> 
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Diamond Williams 

From: none [rpassenti@tampabay.rr.com] 
Sent: Thursday. June 17. 2010 11 :33 AM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: DOCKET NUMBER 090462-WS 

WE ARE STRONGLY PROTESTING THE UTILITIES, INC. RATE INCREASE. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THAT WE HERE AT SUMMERTREE ARE ON A FIXED INCOME AND THIS 
INCREASE WOULD CREATE A SEVERE FINANCIAL HARDSHIP ON US. 

AS YOU ARE AWARE WE DID NOT GET, I REPEAT, WE DID NOT GET AN INCREASE IN OUR 
SOCIAL SECURITY THIS YEAR, AND THE LIKELY OF IT NEXT YEAR IS NOT!!!!! 

THIS IS AN UNACCEPTABLE RATE INCREASE - NO IMPROVEMENT OF WATER QUALITY OR 
SERVICES. THIS IS TRULY UNJUST TO GIVE SUCH A HIGH RATE INCREASE TO OUR 
ASSOCIATION "SUMMERTREE". 

THANK YOU. 

1 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 


Shalonda Hopkins 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Thursday, June 17, 2010 8:29 AM 
CLK • Orders 1Notices 
Keino Young 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

6/17/20108:29:00 AM 
090462·WS 
090462.0rd.Ack.lntrv.OPC.ky.doc 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION 

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

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 20101:09 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =105762) 

Attachments: 05045-10.pdf 

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


6117/2010 




State of Florida 

1JIuhltt~nfrie:e etrlltttlttissinn 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHU:MARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


·M·E·M·O-R-A-N-D-U·M­

DATE: June 16,2010 

TO: Dale N. Mailhot, Director, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis 

FROM: Kimberley M. Pena, Records Management Assistant, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: Request for copies of confidential document in Docket 090462-WS. 

On June 15, 2010, the Office of Commission Clerk (CLK) received the attached request from 
Denise Vandiver, on behalf of the Office of Public Counsel (OPC), for copies of confidential 
Document Number 04902-10. 

Pursuant to Section 11.04.C.6c(2)(c) of the APM, CLK is seeking permission to make copies of 
the document to satisfy OPC's request. 



Dorothy Menasco 

From: VANDIVER.DENISE [VANDIVER.DENISE@leg.state.fI.us] 

Sent: Tuesday, June 15,20104:31 PM 

To; Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher; Keino Young; Charles Beck; Charles Rehwinkel; Patrick C. Flynn; 
Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli 

Subject: E-Filing in Docket No. 090462-WS; Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in Marion, 
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole County by Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

Attachments: Request for Confidential Response to Staff's First Data Request 090462-WS UIF .doc 

a. Denise N. Vandiver 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street 
Pepper Building, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
Phone: 850-487-8239 
Email: vandiver.denise@leg.state.f1.us 
b. 	 Docket No. 090462-WS; Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in Marion, Orange, 

Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole County by Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

c. 	 Office of Public Counsel 

d. 2 pages 

e. 	 Request for copy of confidential response to staff's first data request 

J;. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

COM 
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JEFF ATWATER LARRY CRETUL 

President of the Senate STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

c/o THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE 

111 WEST MADISON ST. 


ROOM 812 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399·1400 


1·800·540·7039 


EMAIL: OPC_WEBSITE@LEG.STATE.FL.US 
WWW.FLORIDAOPC.GOY

J.R. Kelly 
Public Counsel 

June 15, 2010 

Ann Cole, Director 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: 	 Docket No. 090462-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion, 
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida; Request for copy of 
confidential audit work papers 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

By this Jetter, I am requesting a copy of the following confidential document filed in the above-referenced 
docket. By this request, OPC agrees to treat this information as confidential, and thus exempt from 
Section 119.70(1), Florida Statutes. We will also comply with Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative 
Code, which addresses the treatment of confidential information. 

The following document is requested: 

Denise N. Vandiver, c.P.A. 
Legislative Analyst 

vandiver.denise@leg.state.fl.us 

04902-10 06/14/2010 ! Utilities, Inc. (Marcelli) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Salary information submitted in 
connection with staffs first data request dated 5/12/10; provided on CD 

'= ..... . .. only. 
.. 

Thank you in advance and please contact me by phone or e-mail when the copies are available for pick­
up or if any further information is requested. 

Respectfully submitted, 

sl Denise N. Vandiver 
Denise N. Vandiver 
Legislative Analyst 

Office of Public Counsel 
clo The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

.. 5006 JUNI5:: 
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Letter to Ann Cole 
June 15, 2010 
Page 2 

(850) 487-8239 
vandiver.denise@leg.state.f1.us 

c: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher) 
Office of the General Counsel (Young) 

Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09b) 

Christian W. Marcelli 


Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

Mr. Patrick C. Flynn 


Office of Public Counsel (Beck, Rehwinkel) 



State of Florida 

Ju.bItt~~ <1Ilttltlttimrinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: June 8, 20lO 


TO: Dale N. Mailhot, Director, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis • , _.11 

FROM: Kimberley M. Pefia, Records Management Assistant, Office of Commission Clerk y;rlr , 

RE: Request for copies of confidential audit work papers in Dockets 090462-WS. 


On June 4, 20lO, the Office of Commission Clerk (CLK) received the attached request from 
Denise Vandiver, on behalf of the Office of Public Counsel (OPC), for copies of confidential 
Document Number 04258-10. 



Marguerite McLean 

From: VANDIVERDENISE [V ANDIVERDENISE@leg.state.f1.us] 

Sent: Friday, June 04, 20104:10 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: Dale Mailhot; Clarence Prestwood; Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher; Keino Young; Charles Beck; Charles 
Rehwinkel; Patrick C. Flynn; Martin Friedman; Christian Marcelli (CMarcelli@RSBattomeys.com) 

Subject: E-Filing in Docket No. 090462-WS; Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in Marion, 
Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole County by Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

Attachments: Request for Confidential Audit WPs 090462-WS UIF .doc 

a. Denise N. Vandiver 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street 
Pepper Building, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
Phone: 850-487-8239 
Email: vandiver.denise@leg.state.f1.u~ 
b. 	 Docket No. 090462-WS; Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco, 

Pinellas, and Seminole County by Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

c. 	 Office of Public Counsel 

d. 	 2 pages 

e. 	 Request for copy of confidential audit work papers 

Jl Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
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LARRY CRETULJEFF ATWATER 
Speaker ofthePresident ofthe Senate STATE OF FLORIDA 	 House ofRejiJre;sentatives 

OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

C/O THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE 


111 WEST MADISON ST. 


ROOM 812 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-1400 


1·800·540-7039 


EMAIL: OPC_WEBSITE@LEG.STATE.FL.US Denise N. Vandiver, C.P.A. 
WWW.FLORIDAOPC.GOV Legislative Analyst J.R. Kelly 

Vlllldiver.denise@leg.state.fl.usPublic Counsel 

June 7,2010 

Ann Cote, Director 
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

By this letter, I am requesting a copy of the following confidential document filed in the above-referenced 
dockets. By this request, OPC agrees to treat this information as confidential, and thus exempt from 
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

';1:::: 
~" - 01 c'-, ­sl Denise N. Vandiver ·...~L ....; 

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
vandiver.denise@leg.state.fI.us 

c: 	 Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis (Mailhot, Prestwood) 
Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher) 
Office of the General Counsel (Young) 

Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09b) 

Christian W. Marcelli 


Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

Mr. Patrick C. Flynn 


Office of Public Counsel (Beck, Rehwinkel) 
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-r:0Frances Henke ...... CD
..:... . . 

4295 Middle Rd. .:::-

Allison Park, PA 15101 -..I 

Re: Utilities, Inc. of Florida- Docket No. 090462-WS 

Dear Frances Henke: 

Thank you for your letter in which you expressed your concerns about a rate increase petition 
filed by Utilities, Inc. of Florida (UIF or Utility). To ensure that the Commission staff and the 
Commissioners have knowledge of your concerns, your letter has been placed on the 
correspondence side of the docket file for all to review. 

With respect to the development of rates, the Commission is required to set rates that are just, 
reasonable, compensatory, and not unfairly discriminatory. To determine the appropriate rates for 
service, the Commission uses a rate of return methodology as set forth in Chapter 367, Florida 
Statutes (F.S.). Under the rate of return methodology, a utility is allowed to earn a reasonable return 
on its prudently invested property that is used and useful in serving the public, less accrued 
depreciation plus an allowance for operating capital. This ratemaking process is used for all water 
and wastewater companies and is also used in the electric and gas industry. It is the same approach 
used throughout the country by various state and federal utility regulatory bodies. 

There are many factors that affect the cost of providing service and hence, the rates charged to 
customers. Some factors affecting the cost of providing service inClude: the size and age of the utility 
system; the quality of the water at its source; the number of customers; and the geographic spread of 
the service area. During a rate case, the Commission's accountants, engineers and economists 
examine the financial and engineering information filed by the Utility as part of its rate increase 
application. The Commission's auditors also examine this information and publish the results of their 
findings in an audit report. All costs found to be imprudent or unreasonable are disallowed. 

In your letter, you indicated that when you are away from your residence, you still 
receive a bill for water service although there is no water usage. I would like to take this 
opportunity to explain why you are assessed this charge. The water lines that bring water to your 
home must be continually maintained to ensure they function properly everyday. The Utility 
faces costs to m aintain the system and to ensure service is available whenever you turn on a 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFF1CE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BoULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: bttp:lIwww.Ooridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contael@psc.state.O.us 

mailto:contael@psc.state.O.us
http:bttp:lIwww.Ooridapsc.com
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Regulatory 

Frances Henke 
Page 2 
June 7, 2010 

your demand. Most utilities, whether water, electric, or natural gas, operate the same way. A 
bill will be issued to the customer for a base charge that represents the costs necessary to 
maintain the system and meet its obligation to provide service whenever the customer requires it. 

If you wish, you may take an additional opportunity to voice your concerns regarding this 
matter at the customer meeting being held at the Marion County Commission Auditorium, 
McPherson Complex, Wednesday, June 9, 2010, at 6 p.m. The purpose of the meeting is to give 
customers and other interested persons an opportunity to offer comments to the Commission 
regarding the quality of service the Utility provides. and the proposed rate increase. Customers 
will also be given the opportunity to ask questions or make comments on other issues. 
Commission staff will be available to address and coordinate customers' comments and to assist 
members of the public. One or more Commissioners of the Florida Public Service Commission 
may also attend and participate in the meeting. 

We understand your concerns regarding the Utility's proposed increases. During these 
difficult economic times, any increase in your utility bill would create more hardship. I hope the 
above information has been helpful. If you have any additional questions, or require further 
assistance, please call me at (850) 4 l3v6844 or ewmail me at 

Sincerely, 

Analyst IV 

cc: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Fletcher,Linn, Rieger,Walden,Wright) 
Office of General Counsel (Young) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 090462w WS) 
Office of Public Counsel 



COMMISSIONERS: 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

Barbara Longo 
11416 GolfRoood Dr. 
New Port Richey, FI 34654 

Re: Utilities, Inc. of Florida- Docket No. 090462-WS 

Dear Ms. Longo: 

Thank you for your letter in which you expressed your concerns about a rate increase petition 
filed by Utilities, mc. of Florida (VIP or Utility). To ensure that the Commission staff and the 
Commissioners have knowledge of your concerns, your letter has been placed on the 
correspondence side of the docket file for all to review. 

With respect to the development of rates, the Commission is required to set rates that are just, 
reasonable, compensatory, and not unfairly disCriminatory. To determine the appropriate rates for 
service, the Commission uses a rate of return methodology as set forth in Chapter 367, Florida 
Statutes (F.S.). Under the rate of return methodology, a utility is allowed to earn a reasonable return 
on its prudently invested property that is used and useful in serving the public, less accrued 
depreciation plus an allowance for operating capital. This raternaking process is used for all water 
and wastewater companies and is also used in the electric and gas industry. It is the same approach 
used throughout the COootry by various state and federal utility regulatory bodies. 

There are many factors that affect the cost of providing service and hence, the rates charged to 
customers. Some factors affecting the cost of providing service include: the size and age of the utility 
system; the quality of the water at its source; the nwnber of customers; and the geographic spread of 
the service area. During a rate case, the Commission's accoootants, engineers and economists 
examine the financial and engineering information filed by the Utility as part of its rate increase 
application. The Commission's auditors also examine this information and publish the results of theii 
findings in an audit report. All costs fOood to be imprudent or unreasonable are disallowed. 

Further, pursuant to Rule 25-30.433(1), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), in every 
water and wastewater rate case, the Commission is required to determine the overall quality of 
service provided by a utility by evaluating three separate components of water operations. Th� 
components are (1) the quality of the utility's product; (2) the operating conditions of the utility'S: 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
MARSHALL WILLIS, DIRECTOR 
DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION 
(850)413-6914 
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Ms. Barbara Longo 
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June 4, 2010 

plant and facilities; and, (3) the utility's attempt to address customers' satisfaction. The Rule 
further states that sanitary surveys, outstanding citations, violations, and consent orders on 
filewith the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) and the County Health Department 
over the preceding threekyear period shall be considered, along with input from the DEP and 
health department officials and consideration of customer comments or complaints. The 
Commission's engineers will determine the quality of service by addressing each of the three 
components. 

We understand your concerns regarding the Utility's proposed increases. During these 
difficult economic times, any increase in your utility bill would create more hardship. I hope the 
above information has been helpful. If you have any additional questions, or require further 
assistance, please call me at (850) 413�6435 or elmail me at 

s�e� y, 

Professional Accountant Specialist 

cc: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Deason, Fletcher, Linn, Rieger,Walden) 
Office of General Counsel (Young) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 090462-WS) 
Office of Public Counsel 
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Matilda Sanders 020 '-Ile'2 -ws 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, May 10,20102:21 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: KeinoYoung 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 5110/20102:19:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090462-WS 
Filename 1Path: 090462.order.04.20.10.ky.doc 

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED FINAL RATES AND GRANTING INTERIM 
RATES SUBJECT TO REFUND 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: {850) 413-6630 
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PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser pamikewells~pasc~ov.com Yes 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 091:1) CMarcelli(a1RSBattomeys.com No 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida pcflynn(a1uiwater.com No 

Printed on 5!IO!2010at4:43:51 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, May 10, 20104:45 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 882485) 

Attachments: 03920-10.pdf 

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


5110/2010 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday. April 23, 2010 5:31 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090462-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090462-WS-00001-002.pdf 

Docket Number 090462-WS - Form Number 090462-WS-00001-002 

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas 
and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - OS/25/2010 - 6:00 p.m.­
9:00 p.m. - in Altamonte Springs - Involving Staff 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - OS/26/2010 - 6:00 p.m.­
9:00 p.m. - in New Port Richey - Involving Staff 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 06/09/2010 - 6:00 p.m.­
9:00 p.m. - in Ocala - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

4/26/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 04/23/2010 at 5:29 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Skop 
Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Bart Fletcher Commissioner Klement 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Stevens 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 090462-WS -- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas and Seminole 
Counties by Utilities, Inc. ofFlorida. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Customer Meeting 

Customer Meeting 

Customer Meeting 

OS/25/2010 

OS/26/2010 

06/09/2010 

Altamonte Springs 

New Port Richey 

Ocala 

6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

6:00 p. ­ 9:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing Commissioners 
Officers 

ALL lAG lED ISK IKL 1sT 

xl I I I I 


Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG lED ISK IKL 1sT 

I I I I I x 

Prehearing CommissionersCommissioners 
Officer 

ADM AG ED SK KL ST ADMAG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Remarks: Customer Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090462-WS-0000I-002 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090462 

I ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Rose Law Firm (Lon~wood 09b) CMarcelli@}RSBattorneys.com No 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida pcflynn@juiwater.com No 

Printed on 4/8/2010 at2:59:13 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 3:00 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 102048) 

Attachments: Recommendation 02635-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


4/8/2010 
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Utilities, Inc. of Florida pcflynn@uiwater.com 

CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com 
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State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE,  FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s 
Web site hap:Nwww,floridapsc.coin by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

March 25,2010 

Director, Office of the 

Fletcher, L 

Docket No. 090462-WS - Application for &crease in Water and Wastewater rates 
in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of 
Florida. 
County(ies): Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, Seminole 

AGENDA 4/06/10 - Regular Agenda - Decision on Suspension of Rates and on Interim 
Rates -Participation is at the Discretion of the Commission 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER Skop 

CRITICAL DATES: 60-Day Suspension Date Waived by Company to 
04/06/ 1 0 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\090462.RCM.DOC 

Case Backeround 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida (UIF or Utility) is a Class A utility providing water and 
wastewater service to 22 systems in the following counties: Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, 
and Seminole. UIF is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Utilities, Inc. (UI). The Utility’s last rate 
w e  was in 2007.’ 

I 14-r lT&b-: ’ See Order No PSC-07-0505-SC-WS, issued June 13, 2007, m Docket No. 8Qd;HF&, lb &%lh ion for rate 

fF$pl I 2 tIA2 25 Q 
increase in Marion. Pasco. Pinellas. and Seminole Counties bv Utilities. Inc. o 

- 1 -  

FPSC - C; I] ;j 1 2 :  i::, f: I!: L : 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: Recommendation 021 12-l0.pdf 

Thursday, March 25,2010 259 PM 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 685793) 

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

3/25/20 10 
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2. Agenda - Interim (Deferred) 	 NONE 04/06/2010 
S Rieger, T Walden 3. Agenda - Interim 04/20/2010 
MWillis, R Wright 4. Standard Order - Interim 2010 05/10/2010 

03/01/20105. Revised CASR Due 07/30/2010 ~ 
6. 
7. 


Staff Counsel KYoung 
 8. 
9. 

10, 

OCRs (APA) l Deamer, D Mailhot 
 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 


Recommended assignments for hearing 
 30. 

and/or deciding this case: 
 31. 

32 . 

Full Commission ...x..Commission Panel 
 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 02/04/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 
X I I I I I 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl 1 ST 

I I I IX 

rehOff'lcerP earlng 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 02/04/2010 \ ~C. ~c.... 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



I..ase ASslgnmenl: ana ::.cneaullng Kecora I"age ~ OT ~ 
,-.... ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler 

Docket No. 090462-WS Date Docketed: 0913012009 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas and Seminole Counties by 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 

Company: Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

Official Filing Date: 03/05/2010 Expiration: 08/05/2010 
Last Day to Suspend: ~06/2010 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

ADM 
I 

APA 
X 

CLK (EeR) 
X 

GCL 
X 

PIF RAD sse 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TD REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION:(850) 41J-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff B Fletcher Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

( Bulecza-Banks 
P Daniell J Deason NONE1. Informal Meeting 03/17/2010 
J Lingo, T Linn 2. Revised Staff Recommendation - Interim I NONE 04 

T Walden, MWillis 
R Wright 

A Maurey, S Rieger 
I 

3. Agenda - Interim NONE 04/20/2010 
04/26/20104. Standard Order - Interim OS/10/2010 

5. Revised CASR Due 03/01 /30/2010 
6. 
7.I

Staff Counsel KYoung 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) l Deamer, D Mailhot 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 • 
Full Commission ..,LCommission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 0210412010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearina Officer(s) Preheanng 0ff'leer 


All 

Commissioners 

I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I X J J 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: \"\<;- \ ~ 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/04/2010 1 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

i 



Case Assjgnment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1.-... 	 ..-. 
Section 	1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090462-WS Date Docketed: 09/30/2009 Title: 	 Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
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
Last Day to Suspend: 04/20/2010 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
(U 0" i ndi cates OPR) ..--':"'::::':"--rl---':'~x:"':--'---='::':":""-""~=::x~-'---='x:::=--""---':'''::':''--'Ir--:':'':':=--'''-'':::';::-=-'-----' 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program 	Module A1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff B Fletcher [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

( Bulecza-Banks 
P Daniel J Deason NONE1. Informal Meeting 03/17/2010 
J Linao T Linn 04/26/2010 05/10/2010 
A Maurey, S Rieger 

2. Standard Order - Interim 
3. Customer Meeting - Altamonte Springs 


T Walden, MWillis 
 4. Customer Meeting - New Port Richey 010 
R Wright 5. Customer Meeting - Ocala 

6. Revised CASR Due ~ 7. 
Staff Counsel KYoung 8. 

9. 
10. 

OCRs (APA) L Deamer, 0 Mailhot 11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 02/04/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 
X I I I I I 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Commissioners ADM 

AG 1 ED 1 SK 1 KL J ST 

I I X I I 

PrehOff'earlng lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 02/04/2010 1 C ~~'" 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



-. 


Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 04/23/2010 at 5:29 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Bart Fletcher 
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 090462-WS -- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas and Seminole 
Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Customer Meeting 

Customer Meeting 

Customer Meeting 

05/25/2010 

0512612010 

06/09/2010 

Altamonte Springs 

New Port Richey 

Ocala 

6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prebearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Commissioners 

ALL AG 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prebearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ~T ADM 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 

Remarks: Customer Meeting - Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090462-WS-0000I-002 



.­ ~ase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora 	 .. age ~ OT ~ 

........

Section 1 Office of Commission Cler 

Docket No. Q90462-WS Date Docketed: 09130/2009 Title: 	 Appl ication for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas and Seminole Counties by 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida. 

Company: 	 Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

Official Filing Date: 03/05/2010 Expiration: 08/05/2010 
last Day to Suspend: 04/20/2010 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (EeR) Gel PIF RAD SSC 
(U () II i ndi cates OPR) r---.,.�--:'x:----r----.,.--=:..-:-x~-,..--x:-:-'"'"-.,.--'----..,Ir-...;;..;.....;;..;...,.--....;;..;:;-'---,-----, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(f) WARNING: nus SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

l Deamer, D Mailhot 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff R Wright [!] Current CASR revision level Previous 

C Bulecza-Banks 
P Daniel J Deason l. Informal Meeting SAME 
B Fletcher, J lingo 2. Standard Order - Interim 04/26/2010 
T linn, A Maurey 3. Audit Report Due NONE 
S Rieger, T Walden 4. Company Response to Audit NONE 
MWillis 5. Customer Meeting - Altamonte Springs SAME 

6. Customer Meeting - New Port Richey SAME 
7. Customer Meeting - Ocala SAME 

Staff Counsel KYoung 8. Staff Recommendation NONE 
9. Agenda NONE 

i 10. PM Order NONE 
OCRs (APA) 11. Protest Period Expires NONE 

12. Consulllllating Order if No Protest NONE 
13. CAIi;RDue 07/3012010 
14. 
15. 

~ 
16. 

117. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission L Corrmission Panel 33.-
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 05/05/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect10n 3 - Chalrman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hear1ng 0 ff' ( ) hPre 

Current 

lcer s earlng 0ff'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

03/17/2010 
05/10/2010 
05/14/2010 
OS/24/2010 
OS/25/2010 
OS/26/2010 
06/09/2010 
07/22/2010 
08/03/2010 
0812312010 
09/13/2010 
09/16/2010 
1012912010 

, 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

AlllAGIEDI SK I Kl I ST 

I X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I X I I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Corrmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Corrmission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Commissioners 

Approved: 
Date: t.... 

~Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaulln9 Kecora t"age 1. OT 1. 
~ 

Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090462-WS Date Docketed: 09/30/2009 Title: 	 Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
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
Util ities, Inc. of Florida 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

Official Filing Date: 03/05/2010 Expiration: 08/05/2010 
Last Day to Suspend: 04/20/2010 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
(n 0" i ndi cates OPR) 	 .--.;..;;:..-'--"TI---'-":-x,...;---r----.::.;;;,.;.;.--;~::.,;x~--r----.::.,:;;x:::..--.--....;...;;-'----r-I--.,;..;;.;;:....--;---.:;=-=-=~.----~--, 

Section 2 	- OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Sectlon 3 	- Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearin 	 Officer(s) Prehearin Officer 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 05/05/2010 ~l.~ 


PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
~__--;____~__~__-.__-.____~ Exam 

C2 

Program Module A1(f) 

OPR Staff 

Staff Counsel KYoung 

OCRs (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

Full Commission ..LCommission Panel 
Hearing Examiner Staff 

-
-
-

Date filed with ClK: 05/05/2010 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Staff Assignments 

R Wright 
C Bulecza-Banks 
P Daniel J Deason 
B Fletcher, J Linqo 
T Linn, A Maurey 
S Rieger, T Walden 
MWillis 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPOATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
[!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
n. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

03/17/2010Informal Meeting 
OS/24/2010Company Response to Audit 

Informal Meeting (Staff) ONE 06/16/2010f=! 
NONE 07/22/2010Staff Recommendation 
NONE 08/03/2010Agenda 
NONE 08/23/2010PAA Order 
NONE 09/13/2010Protest Period Expires 
NONE 09/16/2010Consummating Order if No Protest 

07/30/2010 10/29/2010Revised CASR Due 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 06/11/2010 at 4: 14 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
New Commissioner I Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Curt Mouring 
New Commissioner 2 Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. 

From: Office ofChairman Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: 090349-WS -- Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

New Date Location 1Room TimeEvent Former Date 

Informal Meeting 06/16/2010 Tallahassee 1G-362 2:00 p. - 4:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Current Assignments Fonner Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers II Commissioners Hearing 

Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK Cl C2 

IStaff , Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL 

Prehearing CommissionersCommissioners
Officer 

ED ADMSK CllAG C2 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 090381, 090392, 090402, 090462, 090531). Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Fonn Number: 090349-WS-0000I-011 

-----_.............__ .. 





